



---

## Anhua Li

**Cancer Center of Sun Yet-Sen University  
Chinese Mainland**

---

### Education:

1978.3-1982.11 Xinjiang Medical College, China. B.A. degree in Medicine

1999.9-2001.7 University of Portsmouth, UK. MSc. degree in Medical Image

### Professional Experience:

1982.12-1993.6 Resident and Physician-in-charge Department of Diagnostic Ultrasound  
General hospital of Changjiang Shipping Wuhan, China

1993.6-2003.6 Physician-in-charge and Associate Director Department of Ultrasound  
Shenzhen Second people's Hospital Shenzhen, China

2003.7-Now Professor and Director of Department of Ultrasound ,Cancer Center of Sun  
Yet-Sen University Guangzhou ,China

### Honors & Awards:

- The Member of Ultrasound Contrast Agent Committee, Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in medicine and Biology
- Member of the Standing Committee of Chinese Association of Ultrasound in Medicine and Engineering , Chairmen of Guangdong Branch
- Vice director, Chinese Society of Biomedical Engineering ,Medical Ultrasound branch
- Member of the Standing in Chinese Medical Association, Ultrasound Medical Branch, Guangdong Branch
- Member of Institute of Scientific and Technological Information of China
- Member of Chinese Anti-Cancer Association in Medical Imaging Branch,

### Short Bio:



Dr. Li An Hua is professor and director of the ultrasound department in Sun Yat-sen University Cancer Center. Dr. Li obtained her Bachelor in Medicine in China in 1982 and MSc degree in England in 2001. She act as a express into Sun Yat-sen University in 2003, From that, she is working on ultrasound diagnosis and inteventional treatment of tumors. In clinical practice, she focus on diagnosis those lesions exactly of breast, throid ,liver, lymth node and so on. Include image guide biopsy .In clinical research practice, she interest in contrast imaging with ultrasound contrast agent and quantification analysis with perfusion imaging of tumor. In department manange practice, she pay attention to help yonth doctors and new technology of imaging into clinical practice .Dr.Li has published more than 90 research papers..